



Fw: RE: Calhoun Case- Attorney/Client Information
R.T. Finney to: David Hales, Todd Greenburg

08/13/2013 12:46 PM

§ 7(1)(f), § 7(1)(m)

RT

-----Forwarded by R.T. Finney/Cityblm on 08/13/2013 12:41PM -----

To: Greg Scott/Cityblm@Cityblm, Clay Wheeler/Cityblm@Cityblm, R.T. Finney/Cityblm@Cityblm, Ken Bays/Cityblm@Cityblm
From: Brad Ficek/Cityblm
Date: 08/12/2013 01:45PM
Subject: Fw: RE: Calhoun Case

Fom Mark Ranck of the FBI.

-----Forwarded by Brad Ficek/Cityblm on 08/12/2013 01:44PM -----

To: Brad Ficek <bficek@cityblm.org>
From: "Ranck, Mark R." <Mark.Ranck@ic.fbi.gov>
Date: 08/12/2013 10:32AM
Subject: RE: Calhoun Case

Brad,

I meant to follow up with you a week or so ago, sorry for the delayed response. Just to close the loop, we won't be doing anything more with this other than me documenting my meeting with you and others and getting the reports/videos. I didn't reach out to Calhoun or anyone in her family. We will have a record of us reviewing the matter to determine if it warranted further investigation and deciding it didn't.

Thanks again.

Mark

From: Brad Ficek [mailto:bficek@cityblm.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 2:04 PM
To: Clay Wheeler
Cc: Ranck, Mark R.
Subject: Re: Calhoun Case

Mark,

Can you let me know a couple days in advance of when you might be coming to BPD so I can have everything in order?

Thanks,

Sgt. Brad Ficek
Bloomington Police Department
305 S. East Street
Bloomington, IL 61701
(309) 434-2374
bficek@cityblm.org

-----Clay Wheeler/Cityblm wrote: -----

To: Brad Ficek/Cityblm@Cityblm
From: Clay Wheeler/Cityblm
Date: 07/15/2013 10:44AM
Cc: mark.ranck@ic.fbi.gov
Subject: Calhoun Case

Brad,

I just spoke with FBI Agent Mark Ranck. He has received a complaint about the Bloomington Police Department regarding the Calhoun case. He will be contacting you soon to obtain reports and any other information or assistance you can provide in the matter. Please assist him in any way you can.

Mark Ranck FBI

Springfield Office (217) 522-9675

Desk (217) 757-3548

Cell § 7(1)(b)

Clay E. Wheeler
Assistant Chief of Operations
Bloomington Police Department
(309) 434-2350
(309)434-2557 fax